ELLE SWAMPY

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

wd.elleswampy@gmail.com 323-326-9865 linkedin.com/in/elle-swampy https://github.com/elswa

PROFILE

As a professional model making a switch into tech, I've well prepared myself to be placed under high pressure.

My hope is to bring my international experience to companies that are as excited as I am to build meaningful websites that connect individuals to their culture.

Culture is a beautiful thing I've seen that connects people and gives them a sense of belonging.

In a world where we have meshed to feel inclusivity by being the same, why not switch the narrative to showcase how our differences are evidence of our beauty?

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM), APIs, WebAPIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, Netlify, GitHub, Jest

EXPERIENCE

Rehabilitation Data Collection | Yellowhead Tribal Council

FEB 2023 - MAR 2023, EDMONTON, AB

- Collaborated with local Indigenous communities to collect data and provide said communities with diligent, and accurate statistics.
- Uniformly recorded data with confidentiality.

Commercial Model | Images Models Canada

JAN 2016 - APR 2023, INTERNATIONAL

- Maintained self-control to adhere to strict rules and abided by my representing agency's policies with professionalism.
- Showcased clothing and accessories to appeal to consumers with a sense of relatability.
- Collaborated with photographers and art directors to help achieve their creative visions in a timely manner to finish the shoot as a completed project.

Sales Associate/Cashier | ZARA

JUN 2016 - 2017, EDMONTON, AB

 Efficiently assisted customers with sales transactions and accurately reported daily cash records to supervisors and managers.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

APR 2023 - JUN 2023, ONLINE

First Nations Tech Council | Foundations Certificate

MAR 2021 - JUN 2021, ONLINE

 Cohort designed to introduce six digital skill sets including Web Design, Software Testing, Network Setup, GIS & GPS mapping, Digital Marketing, and Computer Professional Practices

PROJECTS

Full-stack Engineer/ Research | Quiet Quitter - Microsoft Industry Project/Hackathon

JUNE 2023, BRAINSTATION

- Designed with the primary objective of providing users with enhanced peace of mind when sharing their data while ensuring transparency in data utilization. Built within 24hrs
- Collaborated closely with students specializing in UX/UI and Data Science disciplines, fostering a multidisciplinary environment.
- <u>Software Engineering Tech stack</u>: React.js, Sass, Node.js, Express.